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22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel.)

Good afternoon.

The Housing

23

and Human Services Committee meeting is now in -- in

24

order.

25

Committee Members, Member Carroll, Member Jo Anne

At this time, I'd like to introduce the
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1

Johnson, Member Mateo, and Vice-Chair Member Michael

2

Molina.

3

Also with us this afternoon is our Council

4

Services Staff Shannon Alueta, as well as Clarita

5

Balala.

6

afternoon is Director Alice Lee from the Housing and

Also representing the Administration this
r

7

Human Services, along with Deputy Director Herman

8

Andaya.

9

Housing Coordinator Brian Miskae and from

10

In the audience is our -- the Mayor's

corporation Counsel Ed Kushi.

11

At this time, I'd like to accept any

12

testimony on any of the item on the agenda this

13

afternoon.

14

three minutes to testify, one minute to conclude, or

15

you can come back after three minutes after everyone

16

has testified.

17

both items at the start, and also I'm not going to

18

close testimony until the last item on the agenda is

19

-- has come forward.

20
21

I'm going to be taking testimony for

So at this time, I'd like to calIon Jeff
Kuwada.

22
23

If you're going to testify, you have

Jeff?
••• BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY •••

MR. KUWADA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Honorable

24

Committee Members.

25

the coordinator of the Maui Nui Housing Task Force,

My name is Jeff Kuwada and I am
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1

and I'm here to testify today in support of the --

2

the Bill For an Ordinance Amending section

3

19.510.050 of the Maui County Code.

4

Just briefly, the -- I think right now there

5

exists a lot of questions in the community regarding

6

the process of developer owed or assessed affordable

7

housing units, arid I think the bill goes a long ways

8

to clarifying the process.

9

promotes public confidence in the process, and I

10

would urge you -- your support of this bill.
That's all I have.

11

12
13

And in doing so, it

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Jeff.

Questions, Members?

If not, thank you again.
Is there anyone out there that would like to

14
15

testify on any of the agenda items?

16

close this portion of the testimony.

If not, I'll

••• END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY •••

17
18

ITEM NO.3:

AFFORDABLE HOUSING

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

At this time I'd like to -- to inform

20

the Members, as well as the audience, that we do --

21

we do have two items on the agenda.

22

on the agenda is HS -- HHS-3, Affordable Housing,

23

and this is the result of county Communication

24

No. 03-56.

25

The first item

This afternoon we have with us th.e Director
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1

of the Housing and Human Services Department to

2

provide us with an update on the County's Housing

3

strategy 2010.

4

Director Alice Lee.

5

MS. LEE:

At this time, I'd like to call upon

Good afternoon.

Thank you, Mr. Chair, and good

6

afternoon, Members of the Committee.

7

Are we ready, Shannon?

8

This strategy began in 1999.

9

okay.

This

Housing Strategy 2010 is an update because we have

10

recently revised it.

It's actually a 10-year plan,

11

and it encompasses a wide range of initiatives which

12

address the critical need for affordable housing.

13

We consider this piece a work in progress as we

14

continually seek input to improve and refine this

15

comprehensive document, and we ask for your

16

continued support.

17

The purpose of the Housing Strategy is to

18

provide affordable housing solutions, because as

19

most of you know who've lived here a long time, the

20

real estate market is like waves in the ocean.

21

goes up and down, up and down.

22

goes up, it creates a problem with affordable

23

housing.

24

in the middle of a very serious affordable housing

25

situation.

It

And every time it

And right now we believe we're smack dab
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6

As I mentioned, the strategy was originally
2000~2001.

2

composed and proposed in

3

conducted in '97, the housing studies in '97, and in

4

the year 2000 provided the basis for several of the

5

initiatives contained in the strategy.

6

Most

recen~ly,

The studies

the Hawaii Housing Policy

7

study 2003 by SMS Research and Marketing Service was

8

completed, and we are utilizing data from this study

9

as well as other current information to update and

1.0
11

revise our Housing Strategy 2010.
We have ten initiatives.

The Mayor's

12

priority is to advocate for more affordable rentals

13

and affordable housing in perpetuity whenever

14

possible.

15

our department and for the county of MauL

So this is a very important priority for

16

Secondly, the Council has seen this before

17

because I have submitted it on several occasions,

18

there is no real ordinance which regulates a change

19

in zoning exactions.

20

applications policy quite sometime ago, in fact

21

several times.

22

zoning application, we recommend that certain

23

exactions be made or actually I should say

24

contributions be made, usually like housing units.

25

But if for some reason or another the applicant

We had proposed a land use

So whenever there's a change in
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1

cannot provide housing units, we have asked the

2

Council in the past to consider monetary donations

3

or some other kind of contribution, such as a

4

community facility or infrastructure improvements or

5

something of that nature.
Next.

6

okay.

Initiative No.3, I think a lot

7

of you were at the West Maui Resource Center

8

blessing and opening on Saturday morning.

9

project that we have all worked on for the last

This is a

10

three -- three years, and we're very, very proud to

11

see the development completed, and it will be

12

opening its doors for business in very short order.

13

Unfortunately, the project did not have enough

14

funds.

15

we currently have about 88 affordable housing units,

16

and we will be coming back to the·Council for -- for

17

-- to share our ideas on how to complete the last 26

18

units.

So instead of 114 affordable housing units,

19

Initiative No.4, Emergency Drop-In Shelter.

20

We are trying to partner with the Salvation Army to

21

provide an emergency drop-in shelter for

22

approximately 1,500 unduplicated persons every year.

23

This type of housing is -- is different from the

24

Central Maui Resource Center and the West Maui

25

Resource Center in that it's for emergency type
RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

situations.

2

children who need overnight assistance with a place

3

to stay, a place to take a shower, and a place to

4

eat, this is what this is for.
Next.

5

So for, let's say, a mother and her

Our Senior Housing/County Housing

6

Division Project I want to spend a little bit time

7

on.

8

affordable housing rental units and the Housing

9

Division Office Complex.

The project is to construct 40 senior

The reason why, Mr. Chair,

10

I'd like to explain this further is because of the

11

comments of Mr. Nishiki the other day where he seems

12

to have not known about this at all so, even though

13

I've been mentioning it for years.

14

Let's go to Initiative 6 -- 6 and then I'll

15

explain Initiative 5.

16

BUD-approved manufactured homes and other housing

17

methods and techniques which are affordable.

18

Okay.

This is simply to promote

Now back to Initiative 5.

We will be

19

coming to the County Council at the appropriate time

20

for a number, in fact, quite a few approvals for

21

this one project.

22

description of what this project is planned for, the

23

site that we are talking about is the current swap

24

meet site, and it consists of approximately 4.8

25

acres located right next to the Kahului Shopping

But just to give you a general
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1

Center, excuse me, the Kahului Post Office.

2

swap meet organization is in discussion with A&B

3

right now to relocate their site to a much bigger

4

site.

5

currently at that site will expire in November of

6

this year.

7

The

The conditional use permit which they have

The Salvation Army and MEO both are

8

interested in expanding their services at this site.

9

Primarily, actually, Salvation Army.

And they would

10

like to provide a Youth Program or expand their

11

Youth Program and have a gymnasium, which would be

12

located closer to their current facility.

13

project site -- and excuse me, their -- what their

14

needs would be roughly .896 acres.

15

And our

Now for our project, we will need 3.9 acres,

16

a little over 3.9 acres.

17

Office Building will consist of approximately 12,000

18

square feet, 12,407.

19

In a separate one-story building, we are planning to

20

house our Immigrant Services, our Volunteer Center,

21

and the CDBG Office.

22

about 6,149 square feet.

23

The Housing Division

It'll be a two-story building.

And these programs will occupy

As part of the project in order to help pay

24

for the project, we will need some rental income.

25

So we are planning to develop 39 one-bedroom rental
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1

units and two -- and one two-bedroom unit for the

2

resident mana~er, so ~ total of

3

There will be a Community center on 2,922 square

·4

40

housing units.

feet with a kitchen, rest rooms, storage room,

5

laundry room, and resident manager/office clerk

6

space.

7

Nutrition Program.

8
9

This community center will also h9use our

I don't know if -- how well you can see this,
but the picture you see right now is -- is really a

10

site plan for the 40 affordable units and the

11

parking.

12

than is required.

13

We have actually more parking provided

Next.

The second frame shows on the -- on

14

the right side the two buildings.

15

you can see this.

16

Building B.

17

referred to earlier.

18

again, we fully realize that'we·will need Council

19

approval on several matters regarding this project.

20

I don't know if

Building A and then above that

Those are the office buildings that I
So this is a site

plan~

And

Moving on with the strategy itself, Section 8

21

Initiatives, we will continue to try to obtain more

22

vouchers even though we're at almost capacity right

23

now as far as staffing is concerned.

24

reasons why the Housing Division had to move out of

25

the County Building was we needed additional staff

One of the
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1

when we were able to acquire an additional 300

2

vouchers two years ago.

3

work on our Homeownership CQunseling Program and

4

continue implementing or trying to implement a

5

homeownership program utilizing the Section 8

6

vouchers.

And we will continue to

Initiative No.8, we're in the process of

7
8

establishing a housing database to identify

9

inventory and demand for affordable housing,

10

programs and services, and we will provide this

11

information on our county's website.
No.9, continue to provide resources and

12
13

technical assistance to entities providing

14

affordable housing and programs.
And 10,' propose an ordinance which would

15
16

provide an incentive to property owners to provide

17

affordable rentals.

18

that will require Council approval.

This is another separate item

Some information from the Housing Policy

19
20

Study of 2003 by SMS, some key, points here.

In 2003

21

Maui County's population was approximately 135,480

22

people.

23

County, that means all three islands, is

24

approximately 46,445.

Current number of housing

25

units is approximately

44/925~

The current number. of households in Maui

Current annual
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2

12

housing demand is approximately 476 per year.
The cumulative demand, however, is 4,000

3

approximately 4,513.

4

includes a wide range of people wanting homes that

5

already have one and plan to move in three years.

6

It also includes a vacancy rate of 5 percent, and

7

also those who are doubling up and the homeless.

8

a whole variety of different people.

9

cumulative demand again is -- is quite high, 4,513.

10

This estimate, however,

So

But the

Current annual supply is approximately 1,016,

11

and approximately 576 of the 1,016 are needed for

12

those earning up to 80· percent of median income •.

13

Okay.

Breakdown according to the study based

14

on need.

15

income for Maui county is 60,700, that is subject to

16

change in a few months.

17

never gone down, but possibly it could go down.

18

it will change in the next couple of months as soon

19

as we hear from HUD.

20

Keeping in mind that the 2003 HUD median

It may stay the same.

It's
But

Of the 1,016 units constructed in 2003, the

21

preferred breakdown according to need would have

22

been the following.

23

left the number of units that were really needed for

24

those in the less than 30 percent of median income,

25

those earning about $18,000 a year we needed at

And you can see on your far
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1

least 120 of those, and we needed about 170 of those

2

earning 31 to 15 -- 50 percent.

3

groups, 280 units for those earning 51 to 80,percent

4

and so on.

5

see that there are fewer people in those categories.

6

HUD's Price Guidelines, these are just

One of the biggest

As you go up the income brackets, you'll

7

examples.

You know that the interest rate is

8

subject to change.

9

at 6 percent, for example, and currently the Mayor

But if the interest rate stayed

10

is considering an affordable housing project when it

11

begins at 100 percent of median income, so we're

12

looking at 250,900 as the sales price for a

13

single-family house.

14

However -- can we go back to the other one?

15

However, if for some reason the interest rates do

16

begin to rise and it does go to 7 percent, then

17

people in the 100 percent of income category can

18

only afford a $226,100 home.

19

Next.

On the multifamily homes, 6 percent,

20

those earning 100 percent of median income, which

21

again is $60,700 a year, could possibly qualify for

22

a $246,500 'home.

23

they can afford less.

24
25

And as the interest rates go up,

These are affordable rent guidelines.
numbers are in your packets.

These

There are just too
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1

many for me to go over, but it just gives you a

2

breakdown.

3

median income, and then the matrix tells you, you

4

know, what -- the zero m.eans a studio, the one means

5

a one-bedroom, the two means a two-bedroom and so

6

forth.

7

with this matrix.

on the far

left~the

percent of

So the· numbers indicate unit size.

Okay.

8
9

On

Proposed projects.

Same

These -- these

kinds of lists change very frequently for one reason
or another.

11

onto their financing, aren't able to get the

12

necessary approvals, or there are market changes.

13

For a

14

to -- to change regularly, actually.

numbe~

Sometimes people aren't

ab~e

10

to hold

of reasons this list is -- is subject

But this is the list that we have, and these

15
16

are the proposed projects that we are aware of for

17

the most

18

on there, but it may have just come up yesterday.

19

But these are the main projects that we are aware

20

of.

21

pa~t.

There may be one or two that are not

In the Wailuku-Waikapu-Maalaea area, the

22

Spencer Project, as indicated there, that's in

23

Waikapu.

24

we're expecting the application to be completed

25

sometime perhaps -- perhaps this summer when we can

That project will be a 201G Project, and
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1

take it before you, the County Council.

And that

2

project consist of 400 homes, 300 affordable and 100

3

market.

4

is up to about 250,000 and below.

5

will also be fairly affordable, but Mr. Spencer has

6

requested that he have some flexibility at least on

7

100 homes in case there are unexpected expenses in

8

the project.

The 300 affordable will -- the price range
The market homes

Then we have the victor Campos Project, which

9

10

is adjacent to Waikapu but stretches toward Maalaea

11

in front of the Sandalwood Golf Course and goes

12

further down toward Maalaea.

13

acres.

14

homes that he's planning, because he's just in the

15

process of purchasing this property.

16

wants to build an affordable housing, a very

17

sUbstantial affordable housing project.

18

This is about,260

We're not really clear on the number of

But he too

And then above on the. right, Maui Lani is

19

planning to come back before the Council.

20

spot represents about 90 to 100 acres that Maui Lani

21

is going to ask the Council to add to their project

22

district.

23.

pretty much put or build and develop their

24

affordable housing, as well as some commercial.

25

That blue

And in those 90 to 100 acres, they will

In Waiehu and Waihee, this Sterling Kim
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1

Project is right before the Malaihi Road.

Malaihi

2

Road is sort of across the Chinese Graveyard, and

3

this consist of 240 acres.

4

build approximately I believe it's 400 also, 400

5

afford -- not affordable, 400 units, 200 affordable,

6

200 market.

7

category.

8

can make a lot of these affordables perpetual

9

remain in perpetuity.

Mr. Kim is planning to

And these will range in the $180,000
Because we're trying to figure out how we

This n~eds to come' before the

10

council.

I suspect we may bring it before you,

11

depending on how fast he works on his -- his

12

application, perhaps after summer.

13

And then you have the Piihana project

14

District, that narrow strip on the opposite side of

15

the street.

16

acres.

17

to see if you would be willing, the County Council,

18

would be willing to accept this land in lieu of

19

affordable housing units for his Wailuku Project

20

District.

21

That represents about 79 acres, 78, 79

Mr. Stanford Carr will be coming bet'ore you

Okay.

On the west side some proposed

22

projects.

As you know, starting from the Kapulua

23

end, the Kahana Ridge Project is underway.

24

Kapua.Village Project is underway, but that's mainly

25

for Maui Land & Pine employees.

The

That's about 45
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1

lots.

2

100 multifamily units.

3

The Kahana Ridge, I believe, is a little over

Kapalua is planning to come before the

4

council and hopefully get approvals for a

5

development right below the airport, the Kapalua

6

Airport.

7

be a number of -- a fairly large number of

8

affordable housing units.

9

And in that project, there

there will

DHHL, we're not really sure, you know, what

10

their time line is.

11

think, 1,000 units planned, but we're not really

12

sure when that will be.

Pu'ukolii Villages will

13

probably come back in

in another form.

14

part of the Kaanapali 2020.

15

district, I think, under Act 181 will be cancelled,

16

to my -- to my knowledge anyway.

17

Leialii, we have seen no movement on that.

18

still litigation on seeded lands with regard to that

19

project.

20

Okay.

I know they have up to, I

Oh, Wainee.

It's now

So the initial project

Villages of
There's

I'm sorry, let's go back.

21

That tiny strip.

Below the Villages of Leialii,

22

there's Wainee, and this property is approximately

23

200 acres between the west Maui Resource Center and

24

Lahainaluna Road.

25

you know there -- there are various community groups

And right now, I think most of
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1

working on the conceptual plan for Wainee, and I'm

2

really not sure what their time line is.

3

imagine in the next few months they may come up with

4

a -- a draft conceptual plan that everybody has

5

agreed upon to -- for public discussion.

6

don't believe that project will be going forward

7

this year.

8

affordable -- of affordable homes.

9

I would

But I

It will contain a large number of

The Lokahi Pacific Project is 12 -- is a

10

12-house development located right behind the mill,

11

and that one is in process right now.

12

And in your packet, you have all of this

13

information.

Again, these numbers are subject --

14

subject to change.

15

aware of today, but these may change tomorrow.

These are the numbers we are

16

Affordable housing units currently owed, we

17

all need to remember that these housing units, the

18

affordable units, are not due until the market units

19

are completed.

20

you don't count Maunaloa Village, which we haven't

21

heard from in about five, six years or more, then it

22

comes down to 12, Wailuku Parkside.

23

will be submitting something to the Council to

24

address that in the next month or two.

25

affordable units owed right now, I'd say 12.

This list is in your packet.

And if

But Mr. Carr

So
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Influences on affordable housing

2

availability.

We just -- this is not according to

3

the worst to the least reason.

4

it easier to read, so the shortest number of words

5

to the longest number of words.

6

low wages, speculation, delayed projects, low

7

interest rates, limited entitled land, slow

8

permitting process, limited inventory, slow

9

entitlement process, non-government projects,

This is just to make

And as you can see,

10

meaning the government doesn't do projects, anymore.

11

The -- the swap meet site is the only exception.

12

Increase in vacation rentals and increase in

13

population households.

14

Next.

I'd like you to read -- I'd like to

15

read an excerpt from the study we just received on

16

housing.

17

fueled a major increase in housing activity and

18

prices in recent years.

19

interest rates have spurred potential buyers to act

20

quickly to enter or move up in the housing market.

21

Second, housing construction rates have not kept

22

pace with short-term demand.

23

Maui units to non-residents have increased.

24

convergence of these trends has sparked a level of

25

real estate activity that is well above but normal

And it says here:

Three factors have

First, rapidly falling

Third, sales of new
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demand levels would support.

2

And additionally, it says here:

Census 2000

3

also shows that about 6.2 percent of Hawaii's

4

housing stock was in seasonal units.

For Maui

5

County, the figure was 17.3 percent.

statewide

6

Hawaii's levels of second homes may be approaching

7

that in markets where second homes are common.

8

has already reached that point.

9

distinction that we should be proud of.

Maui

Certainly not a

possible solutions, and this is happening

10

11

right now.

All departments are prioritfzing

12

affordable housing projects, and we have recently

13

as you know, the Mayor has appointed Brian Miskae,

14

and we have put together a committee to assist with

15

and expedite affordable housing projects.
Establish an ordinance to provide an interim

16

17

measure to address the current critical need for

18

affordable housing.

19

very soon in the next couple of weeks.

20

working on a draft ordinance for several months now.

That will be coming before you
We have been

Establish an ordinance requiring developers

21

22

who have affordable housing requirements to meet

23

their requirements within a specific time frame,

24

such as five years.

25

today.

And I believe that's before you
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1

Esta blish an ordin ance to allow comp rehen sive

2

e
zonin g of all prop ertie s desig nated for affor dabl

3

hous ing with the comm unity plan .

4

also take a look at this .

5

Hope fully , you can

Esta blish an ordin ance to prov ide ince ntive s

6

to thos e curr ently owin g affor dabl e unit s to

7

acce lerat e the deve lopm ent of thei r affor dabl e

8

hous ing requ irem ents prio r to the deve lopm ent of

9

thei r mark et unit s.

10

And requ est state fund ing assis tanc e for

11

wate r, land and impro ved highw ays.

12

Thes e are some othe r idea s.

Earm arkin g mone y

13

for affor dabl e hous ing from our CDBG alloc ation .

14

obta ining the Coun cil's appr oval to expan d the use

15

h
of the Hous ing Revo lving Auth oriza tion Fund , whic

16

we will be comi ng befo re you to do.

17

ordin ance to crea te a dedi cated sour ce of fund ing

18

for affor dabl e hous ing.

19

Esta blish an

And then of cour se, we certa inly need the

20

ce
assis tanc e of the state with rega rd to wate r sour

21

deve lopm ent, highw ay impr ovem ents, state land s for

22

affor dabl e hous ing, and they too need to expe dite

23

the revie w and appr oval proc ess.

24
25

And I'd be happ y to answ er any and all
ques tions .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Alice.

Members, any

2

questions, questions for the Director?

3

Mateo?

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Member

Good

afternoon, Ms. Lee.

6

MS. LEE:

Good afternoon.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Ms. Lee, I just wanted to -- to

8

follow up on, I guess, as you were -- you were

9

explaining the 2003 affordable sales, the price

10

guideline, the HUD, and it -- relative to single

11

family, and you indicated that the Mayor's

12

preference was the 100 percent.

13

how would he derive at that, 100 percent, when the

14

breakdown information based on need shows that the

15

need is much lower than the 100 percent level if you

16

want to make an impact on providing affordable

17

housing?

18

MS. LEE:

I think what he's suggesting is that the 100

19

percent be a ceiling.

20

been 140 percent.

21

ceiling to 100 percent.

22

below.

23

How do -- how

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

In the past, the ceiling has

So he's asking that we drop that
So it'd be 100 percent and

Okay, okay.

And then I would take

24

it that considerations of lower than 100 percent

25

would not be considered as the starting point, say,
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1

you know, 75 percent and up, 60 percent and up, to

2

make it truly affordable?

3

100 below, I'd like to go from 60, so that it

4

actually starts at a lower level versus the higher

5

income brackets.

6

MS. LEE:

So we're not going from

And I think that would be ideal.

However, then

7

we run into the problem of whether somebody can

8

deliver that or not.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
MS. LEE:

Okay.

See, the -- the regular developer cannot deliver

11

it because he would take such a loss.

12

if we want houses to be priced in those categories,

13

there

14

subsidy, you know, whether it's land, whether it's a

15

waiver on fees or something like that.

16

we've tried in the past to force developers to

17

provide us housing 50 percent, 60 percent.

18

can't do it.

19

subsidies or without giving some other concession

20

someplace else.

21

So if you --

there's going to be a need for some kind of

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

They can't do it.

Okay.

Because

They

So we -- without

Would your department or

22

maybe in partnership with Mr. Miskae have been

23

possibly working on possible considerations for the

24

enhancement of affordable housing be it through

25

through land considerations, be it through tax
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1

credits, be it through easing the permit processes,

2

or even looking at, you know, like prefabs?

3

MS. LEE:

That's what we're doing right now with all the

4

large proposed projects, with Sterling Kim, with the

5

Spencer Project, they're all going to receive some

6

kind of a subsidy and that's why they can drop their

7

prices.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

MS. LEE:

10

11

Okay, okay.

Thank--

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Lee.

Thank you,

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Member Johnson?

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thanks very much, Alice, for the

14

update.

15

glad to see, and I know you were there, Mr. Chair,

16

the opening of the west Side Resource Center, the

17

Hale 0 Wainee.

18

they get the certificate of occupancy so they move

19

in.

20

I appreciate that.

It was great.

And I -- I was really

And I can't wait till

One of the questions I have because I've gone

21

over your bill, and I know that before we were

22

talking about that the higher the percentage the

23

more difficult it is to have the private developer

24

actually achieve a balance in what he's building,

25

would it be possible, though, do you believe, that
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1

even if we've got the 10 percent figure now, if we

2

went to something like 20 percent, particularly when

3

you're looking at

4

the profit margin is for the market-priced homes,

5

would it be possible for us to at least aim for

6

that, because it seems that we have a glut of the

7

market-priced homes and we have such a lag in our

8

inventory for the affordable, do you believe

9

something, Alice, like that percentage may be

10
11

because we have no control what

workable as well?
MS. LEE:

It -- it sounds good, you know.

We probably

12

could use 20 percent instead of 10.

13

make that happen is a different -- is a different

14

matter, you know.

15

long.

16

Whether we can

I've been in this business for so

My only interest is seeing results, you know.
And right now, the reason why we're able to

17

feel very confident that enough affordable homes are

18

going to be in the market -- on the market very soon

19

is because these developers have promised at least

20

50 percent or more on the low end, see&

21

20 percent

22

deliver them, would be great.

23

to ask 20 percent and then -- and then it just sits

24

on somebody's list as a receivable, you know, that's

25

really not something that's desirable.

So whether

of course 20 percent, if they can
But again, you know,
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1

It's amazing the number of hurdles and

2

challenges the developers have to go through.

3

they don't want to be taking risks unnecessarily or

4

they won't get their financing.

5

problem we're dealing with.

So

So that's the

But I -- I would like to point out one thing.

6
7

If we take care of the gap group and below, that's

8

the 80 to 100 percent of median income, that's going

9

to free up homes that those people or where they're

10

living right now.

And my guess, for every 1,000

11

people who move into a $200,000 home or $250,000

12

home, there'll -- there'll be at least 40 percent

13

vacancies that they are going to create, see.

14

the -- the bottom ones will move up as welle

So

And my concern about trying to provide, let's

15
16

say, a homeownership on the very low end is the

17

problem -- is the problem with trying to qualify

18

them.

19

institutions, you're going to find out many, many of

20

them don't qualify_

21

They need to get their credit in order.

22

kinds of issues are real.

23

If you talk to the banks and financial

They need a lot of counseling.
So these

So I think what -- what people on the very

24

low end need, they need rentals, affordable rentals,

25

and they need assistanqe with -- with information
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1

and counseling on how to move forward and move

2

upward.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And -- and I know your point is

4

very well taken with freeing up housing once people

5

want to move up.

6

they originally went into housing that was

7

perpetually affordable or at least had a 10-year

8

buyback provision, a lot of that, I think, you know,

9

my only concern would be has that expired, you

I think that many of them, because

10

know.

11

sudden now, are they going to be looking for a good

12

price for that.

13

good price for it, then they would be able to

14

actually qualify perhaps through some of the other

15

housing.

16

That would be my only concern was all of a

The

But then again, if they can get a

the other issue, I think, would be

17

when you look at employee housing as opposed to

18

affordable housing, is it the intent particularly

19

when you look at hotels, you look at time-shares,

20

you look at commercial-type properties, is it still

21

a requirement that they provide both employee

22

housing as well as affordable or is that synonymous?

23

MS. LEE:

Synonymous.

In 1992, I believe it was, we

24

revised Chapter 294 because I think I -- I -- in my

25

explanation with regard to legislation and timing, I
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1

know you were at that workshop, at MEO'sworkshop,

2

were explained where all the effort we put into

3

affordable housing in the early nineties, well,

4

didn't mean a whole lot because we're -- that was

5

the start of like an eight-year recession.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MS. LEE:

Uh-huh.

But -- so in other words, we didn't need

8

employee housing anymore because we didn't have any

9

hotels coming up.

So we changed that wording from

10

employee housing to affordable housing so it would

11

include employees, but it would include everybody

12

else.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And so if we were to return

14

to that, you know, let's say, depending on economic

15

factors, if there was some kind of a trigger, do you

16

believe that we could reintroduce, particularly

17

where -- you know, when time-shares are being built,

18

I know that the profit margin when you're doing the

19

time-share sales, versus, let's say, a straight

20

hotel is vastly lower than when a hotel is coming

21

up, but with that margin, wouldn't it be prudent

22

then to say, well, you have perhaps an employee

23

housing credit or an employee housing requirement,

24

as well as an affordable housing requirement?

25

don't know, what are your thoughts on trying to do
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that in this kind of an environment?
MS. LEE:

I wouldn't be inclined to support an employee

3

housing requirement.

For one, they could bring in

4

employees from someplace else.

5

should be that the people who live here and the

6

people who work here and not people who they may

7

bring in as employees.

8

concern of mine, because already these vacation

9

rentals and second homes are having this devastating

I think our priority

So that would be a big

10

effect on our housing market as it is.

So we really

11

don't need new people coming in, you know, to take

12

up the jobs, plus the homes.
But I can -- I can understand why you're

13
14

saying that.

I agree that these time-shares should

15

-- should be looked at differently, not so much

16

with the housing requirement, but in how they pay

17

their taxes.

18

mentioned it on more than one occasion that a new

19

tax category should be created and they should be

20

taxed separately and higher

And, you know, it's

I think I've

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Uh-huh.

22

MS. LEE:

After all, one unit is sold about

-- you know.

23

52 times.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

MS. LEE:

Yeah?

I know.

So they should be taxed accordingly.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 2/2/04

30

As far as -- as far as requirements go, they

1

2

come under Chapter 294.

3

developments.

4

of, let's say, a regular housing development may

5

fall under the 10 percent requirement, we require

6

the time-shares to provide 25 percent already, 1:4,

7

already 25 percent.

8

we count that too as a separate unit.

9

We treat them as hotel

That's how we treat them.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So instead

And if there's a lock-off unit,

Yeah, and I really appreciate

10

that, Alice, because I -- I do believe that that is

11

adding to our problem because of that disparity

1~

between the hotels and also the types of employment

13

that is really available for those people who used

14

to be in the hotel business.

15

to get their extra job doing banquets.

16

you don't have a banquet department.

17

one small restaurant

18

MS. LEE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20
21

They used to be able
Well, now
You have maybe

Uh-huh.
-- and I think that is a concern

to me.
And just one other point on the question that

22

I asked you before.

If -- let's say 20 percent

23

might be a little bit high.

24

requirement, let's say, that the first 10 percent

25

went by the regular formula and then the remaining

If there was a
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1

10 percent was, let's say, 60,700 or above, would

2

do you think that would be more palatable because

3

then you know that what you're doing is you're

4

you're tapping into what I call the gap group

5

because many people will make that, do you think

6

that would be more workable?

7

MS. LEE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10
11

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Jo Anne.

questions for the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Members, anymore

If -- Member Mateo?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Lee, what is the difference between what

12
13

you do relative to affordable housing as the

14

director versus what Mr. Miskae is to do as -- in

15

in the new capacity?

16

MS. LEE:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

Well, I
Before you answer that, I'm going to

have Mr. Miskae

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

MS. LEE:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MS. LEE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

MS. LEE:

25

Okay.

Wait.
-- come down.

Could I just answer that and then -Sure.

-- because I have to leave, if you don't mind,

Mr. Chair and Mr. Mateo.
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1

My understanding of his role is that he will

2

assist with the projects, affordable housing

3

projects, through the permitting process.

4

you know, we don't -- we're not involved in the

5

permitting process.

6

the Council approves something, that's out of our,

7

sort of, of our hands and there's nobody to continue

8

on with the project.

Now as

We're -- we're up front.

After

So I see him as doing that.

9

And then he has also said and he'll probably

10

explain to you that as the long range planner, it's

11

important for him to have a handle on all projects

12

that are coming forward.

13

understanding.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay.

So this is my

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Alice.

But before

16

you leave, thank you for the hand out and the

17

explanation in regards to your initiatives.

18

there are some initiatives in here that this

19

Committee will be following up on.

20

are, you know, really, really good.

21

again.

22

MS. LEE:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

I think

Some of them
Thank you

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Brian Miskae.
MR. MISKAE:

Okay.

At this time, I'd like to call

Brian?

Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman and Members of
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1

your committee.

2

I think, fairly well.

3

Miskae.

4

Administrator for the Department of Planning's Long

5

Range Planning Division.

6

Ms. Lee characterized my position,
But anyway, my name is Brian

I am Program -- Planning Program

In addition to that, Mayor Arakawa has asked

7

that I try and assist in expediting affordable

8

housing projects.

9

anyone, and I was trying to make that clear to a

Now I am not trying to supplant

10

number of people who thought, wow, you're going to

11

try and replace what I'm doing?

12

position is, is to try and help expedite a process.

13

No.

All my

Ms. Lee's Housing Division has done an, I

14

think, an -- an exemplary job in getting things to a

15

point, but then it seems like at that point things

16

kind of stop.

17

because of my experience in working through the

18

county process, if you will, over the number o·f

19

years that I've been involved here, that I can maybe

20

help see some of the areas where we might be able to

21

tweak things, we might be able to change things a

22

little bit to help things along.

23

And that's where the Mayor feels that

I know for a fact that -- and I'll maybe tell

24

you a little story and it's not on a school either.

25

When I was director of planning, I went downstairs
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1

into what was then called LUCA, Land Use and Codes

2

Administration.

3

developer's plan, like a construction plan, laid out

4

on his desk, and he had more red marks on that plan

5

than the consulting engineer had blue marks.

6

I said, what pray tell are you doing?

And one of their engineers had a

7

says, I'm correcting this plan.

8

spending all of this time doing that?

9

my job.

He

I said, why are you
Well, that's

I said, after the third red mark, and --

10

and a school teacher can probably attest to this,

11

Member Molina, the third red mark, you fail, send it

12

back.

13

These are the kinds of things, I think, that

14

I'm starting to see and looking at.

15

entirely our fault.

16

can be done from the other side.

17

It's not

There's a lot of things that

And to this end, I contacted Charlie Jencks,

18

who is the current president of the Maui contractors

19

Association.

20

select group of your membership that represents the

21

various sectors of our -- of our construction

22

industry, building, and -- and site work, that sort

23

of thing, and I would like to sit down and talk with

24

them and identify what they think are our

25

shortfalls, where do you think our challenges are,

I

said, would you please assemble a
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1

what do we need to do to make things happen so we're

2

all working in concert with one another.

3

expect that that meeting should happen fairly

4

shortly.

5

illustrious group of people so far, and we are going

6

to be calling a meeting shortly.

And I

Mr. Jencks has assembled a fairly

Ms. Lee has also taken the initiative to

7
8

establish a weekly meeting which will occur in our

9

Housing Division Office every Friday morning at 9:00

10

o'clock.

11

each of the agencies within the county that have

12

something to do with affordable housing can start

13

identifying where we can start help to expedite

14

things.

15

in.

16

And the reason for that meeting is so that

And that's kind of where -- where I

come

As Ms. Lee pointed out, I am the head of the

17

Long Range Planning Division.

I volunteered to do

18

this affordable housing coordinator position kind of

19

selfishly, I guess, in a way because a lot of what

20

you folks do in terms of affordable housing is going

21

to be involved in this infamous 2.01G-118 process,

22

which, guess what, goes around the planning process.

23

Unless I have a good handle on what's happening up

24

front, there's no way that I

25

long range planner.

can be an effective
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So I gain a little selfishly on that end.

1

I

2

said I would do it.

But I think with my experience

3

having worked for the County for a substantial

4

length of time, I will be able to help, I think, in

5

expediting affordable housing projects once Ms. Lee

6

identifies them as affordable housing.

7

And I think, you know, just in conclusion,

8

Mr. Chairman, the -- the end result of what we do

9

should result in all construction projects being

10

expedited.

Because if we can find some pukas in

11

certain areas for affordable housing, maybe that

12

same puka applies just as well enough in a -- in a

13

market project and everything can be expedited.
So those are my short remarks, Mr. Chairman.

14
15

I'd be quite welcome to answer any questions that

16

any of the Members might have.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

Brian?

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

20

Thank you, Brian.

Any questions for

Member Molina?
Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Miskae.

Will you be

21

needing any -- do you anticipate needing any

22

additional personnel to assist you in your role now

23

as, for lack of a better term, I guess, Housing czar

24

or something or

25

permit process, do you anticipate -- and -- and I

you know, to help expedite the
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1

bring that up because we have budget session coming

2

up, and I'd like to know now if you anticipate you

3

will need any extra help and come to this council

4

for extra funds.

5

MR. MISKAE:

Mr. Chairman, Member Molina, I think that the

6

-- the employees of this county do an outstanding

7

job in each of their elements.

8

to do is coordinate it a little bit to make it

9

happen better.

I think all we need

So in answer to your question, I do

10

not anticipate any additional staff beyond myself to

11

make this happen.

12

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

And you don't see any impact

13

doing this additional duty with your role as a long

14

range planner?

15

MR. MISKAE:

Not so far.

As I say, everyone, I think,

16

knows their job very, very well.

17

maybe they're running on parallel tracks and we just

18

need some convergence.

19

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

20

MR. MISKAE:

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's just that

Thank

And that's what I intend to do.
All right.

Thank you.

Member Johnson?
Brian, I'm really glad that you're

24

doing this because I think that you and I have

25

spoken enough about the

the need for at least
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1

trying to be really creative and bring some sanity

2

to the process and try to keep people on track.

3

Do you think that part of what you're doing

4

is maybe going to result in some type of a

5

development conference where we can get all the

6

people in one room and try to get everybody,

7

actually, voicing their concerns early on in the

8

projects so that would help expedite it?

9

MR. MISKAE:

Member Johnson, the -- the county Code

10

actually has a sUbstantial number of sections that

11

deal with affordable housing.

12

Members might look at is Title 2.86.

13

essentially does is it sets up who the responsible

14

entity is with respect to an affordable housing

15

project, and it even sets out an affordable housing

16

review committee and who's on it.

17

lot of the tools already in existence.

18

is just somebody to kind of pull it together.

19

Now the -- the MEO people have done an

One section which the
Now what 2.86

So we've got a
All we need

20

outstanding job in pulling together people

21

interested in doing something to help us with

22

affordable housing.

23

Task Force has -- has done a really good job.

24

of the things that they came up with in their

25

10-point plan was, hey, County, why don't you

The Maui Nui Affordable Housing
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1

appoint or find some single person that's kind of

2

got a handle on what's going on.

3

going to be me or is meo

That person is

4

So I think that, along with my -- my

5

possible, I'm hoping, success with the Maui

6

contractors Association, that collectively we will

7

put -- pull together.

8

once, but at least cumulatively we will pull people

9

together to come up with solutions, Member Johnson.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Maybe not everybody all at

And I appreciate that because

11

that's one of the biggest complaints that I'Ve heard

12

is one department does not seem to be coordinating

13

with another or talking, you know, in a way that

14

their concerns are being heard collectively by

15

different departments.

16

actually working, I guess, in opposition to one

17

another.

18

working on that.

19

And sometimes they're even

So that's -- that's very good that you're

The other thing would be with regard to the

20

E -- environmental assessment.

21

Maui Resource center did not really under the 201G

22

process require that an EA be done.

23

speaking with Mr. Ridings, he seemed to feel that to

24

actually cut down cost in the long run and to

25

anticipate because you know where everything is

I know that the west

But when I was
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1

actually going to create problems for you to

2

actually include that.

3

automatically be done, and I just wanted to know

4

what your thoughts were on that sUbject.

5

MR. MISKAE:

He recommended that it

Well, first of all, if I might, Mr. Chairman,

6

on the previous comment, the employees of this

7

County are extremely dedicated, and no one I have

8

ever seen has tried to undermine any kind of project

9

for anyone.

They are extremely dedicated people and

10

doing a great job.

11

converge them now and again.

12

As I say, we just need to

With respect to environmental assessments,

13

Chapter 343 of Hawaii Revised statutes has a number

14

of triggers which trigger an environmental

15

assessment.

16

one of those triggers, unless an application to

17

amend the community plan is -- is made by the

18

applicant

19

An affordable housing project is not

0

Now in

in a 201G-118 or a 4615.1

20

application, which is the -- which are the two

21

tracks that could be taken which can waive planning

22

legislation, waive zoning, the EA is not triggered.

23

As a result of that, what Ms. Lee has asked

24

developers to do is in their application or petition

25

for 201G approval is to mimic those things that are
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1

required of an EA so that in fact the information

2

that you will get will be the same as an EA was done

3

but without, and I repeat and underline, without the

4

involvement of OEQC.

5

involvement of more state organizations in our

6

process.

7

backyard.

8

without having to introduce this Honolulu process

9

into it.

10

The last thing we need is

Let's try and keep it in our own
So the EA process can be easily mimicked

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And -- and -- and I appreciate you

11

saying that.

12

didn't mean to, you know, say that people would

13

deliberately undermine.

14

Because I think what happens is sometimes through

15

people's just assuming certain things, that that's

16

where some of the communication issue comes in.

17

The

And on the earlier comment too, I

That's not my intent.

the thing, though, that I was really

18

glad to find out was that when that -- and I don't

19

know if Charlie specifically did, whether it was the

20

EA process, I don't believe in that case there was a

21

trigger, but I'm not sure, but they did it anyway.

22

And I think that your point is well taken that as

23

long as we know that all of the same concerns are

24

addressed and that individual or group, particularly

25

nonprofit, can come forward with all of those
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1

documents so that we know what we're looking at is

2

going to be workable for them, as well as workable

3

for the community, and not create unintended

4

consequences, I think that's really important.

5

I'm very glad to hear you make that comment.

6

you.

9

10

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

7

8

So

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, anymore question?

Member

Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Miskae.

11

I

-- I

guess as

12

Alice -- as Ms. Lee went through her presentation

13

and she identified the -- the various potential

14

affordable projects that are, I guess, on-line or

15

on-line as we all hope it is, in your new capacity

16

are you on any kind of a time line to -- to be sure

17

that an affordable housing project does get on-line

18

as soon as possible?

19

MR. MISKAE:

I think, Mr. Chairman, that the key words

20

there are 'as soon as possible.

The Mayor feels,

21

obviously, he would like to get affordable units

22

on-line as quickly as he possibly can.

23

will endeavor to do is to try and speed up review

24

process.

25

would like to cut that down to 10 or 12, that sort

So what I

Where maybe 30 days has been the norm, I
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of thing.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And that would also include helping

3

-- helping the applicant go through permit

4

processes that could be taxing on them as well?

5

MR. MISKAE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

7

MR. MISKAE:

8

9

That's correct.
Okay.

I mean, we've identified a couple of

bottlenecks already that we're trying to address.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Uh-huh.

And in addition to the

10

applicant making the full financial commitment to an

11

affordable housing project, what is Government's

12

role?

13

MR. MISKAE:

I think the Government is going to have to

14

look carefully at what the individual applications

15

or petitions ask for.

16

Revised statutes essentially -- essentially --easy

17

for me to say, essentially exempts these particular

18

applications.

19

says, shall be exempt from all statutes, ordinances,

20

charter provisions, and rules of any governmental

21

agency relating to planning, zoning, construction

22

standards for subdivisions, development and

23

improvement of land.

24

essentially what that developer is doing is

25

presenting an absolutely blank slate.

201G-118 of the Hawaii

And -- and if I might just quote, it

That's a lot of things.
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Now we've taken a little bit different tact

1

2

with this.

3

show us what you want exemptions from, in other

4

words, identify the sections of the various codes

5

and statutes and charter provisions and whatever

6

that you want exemptions from.

7

in this list, we will assume that you are going to

8

abide by all of our other standards, okay.

9

that's the direction that we want to try and take,

10

What we've said to the developer is,

If they don't appear

So

you know, with -- with this process.
As I say, I think it's important to

11

12

understand that the way this was set out is that the

13

-- the plans and specifications that were

14

transmitted with the petition would then become the

15

standards for that particular development.

16

got to be very careful when we start talking about

17

which of these particular areas we're looking at so

18

that we can ensure and it's very, very critical, it

19

says, meets the minimum requirements of health and

20

safety.

21

health, welfare, and safety of our citizens.

22

think those are the things that

23

make sure of in these petitions is we know what

24

particular waivers they're looking for.

25

We've

That's our fiduciary responsibility, the

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

So I

that we want to

And that you'll
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you'll also be more or less cementing when you

2

do meet with Mr. Jencks and that core group that'll

3

be helping to put their ideas, their considerations

4

and -- and their concerns together?

5

MR. MISKAE:

Well, that's part of it.

I -- I think

6

probably, you know, in -- in further response to

7

your question with respect to what's the County's

8

involvement, and obviously if the developer is

9

asking for a waiver of building permit fees, and a

10

waiver of water meter fees, and a waiver of sewer

11

fees, and a waiver of this, and a waiver of that,

12

and, oh, yeah, I want you to build this road, and I

13

want you to do this, and I want you to do that, I

14

mean, those are all the things that you are going to

15

have to consider when it comes to that 201G

16

petition.

17

So I think each application is going to have

18

to be looked at separately so that you know what is

19

involved with each one.

20

you're going to get will obviously require

21

absolutely no involvement of the County whatsoever

22

other than simply waiving the community plan and the

23

zoning.

24

maybe in the lot more, maybe you're going to get a

25

whole bunch of units that are slated to accommodate

Some applications that

others might require a lot more.
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the 50 percent of median.

2

So I mean, maybe there's balances and

3

trade-offs, but you as the Council in the end are

4

going to have to decide what you want to do, what

5

kind of concessions you want to give.

6

will decide what the County's involvement is going

7

to be.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10

Thank you.

So you then

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Brian.

Anymore questions

for Brian?
I -- I have a comment to make.

11

As you go

12

along with your working group, I'd like to invite

13

you back so that you can give us an update in

14

regards to, you know, what the committee is working

15

on and the things that you come up with.
It would be my pleasure, Mr. Chairman.

16

MR. MISKAE:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

And then one more thing.

As you

18

bring along these projects, I -- I understand that

19

you're going to almost like hand-carry this thing

20

until it's finally approved, are you going to be the

21

one that advocate for the project when it does come

22

to the Council?

23
24
25

MR. MISKAE:

Probably not.

Probably that would be Housing

and Human Concerns' Director.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Fine.
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MR. MISKAE:

Like I say, under no circumstances is my

2

position meant to supplant what Housing and Human

3

Concerns is doing.

4

certainly responsible for bringing forward and

5

supporting any 201G-118 projects before this

6

Committee.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So Ms. Lee will still be

So the process would be it gets to the

8

Housing and Human Services area first, then it goes

9

to you, and then goes back to Alice, and then comes

10
11
12

to us.
MR. MISKAE:

That -- yeah, simply that would be probably

the process.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. MISKAE:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Fine.

Okay.

Fine.

Thank you, Brian.

Thank you.
Members, at this time, I'd like to call

16

a recess for ten minutes.

17

(Gavel.)

Be back here by 2:50.

2:42 p.m.

18

RECESS:

19

RECONVENE:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2:59 p.m.
(Gavel.)

The second item on the agenda

21

is HHS-1, Establishing of Deadlines for Change in

22

Zoning (Conditional Zoning) Applications With

23

Affordable Housing Conditions to Require the

24

Applicant to Develop Affordable Housing with

25

Within a specific Time Period.
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ITEM NO.1:

ESTABLISHMENT OF DEADLINES FOR CHANGE IN

2

ZONING (CONDITIONAL ZONING) APPLICATIONS WITH

3

AFFORDABLE HOUSING CONDITIONS TO REOUIRE THE

4

APPLICANT TO DEVELOP AFFORDABLE HOUSING WITHIN A

5

SPECIFIC TIME PERIOD

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

A proposed bill for an ordinance

7

amending section 19.510.050, Maui county Code, and a

8

proposed resolution was sent to you earlier.

9

Hopefully, that you had a chance to review both

10

items.
At this time, I'd like to call for public

11
12

testimony on HHS-1.

13

DeGray?

14
15

••• BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY •••
MR. VANDERBILT:

16

Committee.

17

of Molokai.

18

I do have one testimony.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the
My name is DeGray Vanderbilt, a resident

As I mentioned to you at the -- the recess,

19

Mr. Chairman, I -- I was hoping to give some

20

testimony on this item and then just make a few

21

comments on the earlier presentation, if I could.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

Okay.

Go ahead.

with regard to the -- the new ordinance

24

that's coming around, as I understand this, this

25

doesn't set out any affordable housing guidelines,
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1

just a process if there is affordable housing

2

conditions.

3

it doesn't do like the old process where the

4

affordable housing commitment comes after the market

5

price, because once you got the money, you may not

6

want to come back and do the affordable housing.

7

I think that that's a good idea.

8

9

And the process seems to work in that

So

Personally, I think that the county really
needs to get a handle on the affordable housing

10

because this is talking about the council, and it's

11

talking about the Council at its discretion may put

12

on some affordable housing conditions.

13

And I think before you can be in a position

14

to put on some affordable housing conditions, you

15

really need to understand what is affordable

16

housing, why can't lots be larger, what is the cost

17

to the construction, what does it cost to put a

18

septic system in versus the sewer; underground

19

utilities versus how will the solar save, so you can

20

evaluate.

21

about you got to look at these projects that come

22

under the 201G and look at a balance, but you can't

23

just take what the developer say to you.

Because Mr. Miskae came in and talked

24

And it's been very clear on that point

25

because you hear initially, the Spencer Project was
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going to be 100 percent affordable.

2

in with maybe less than 100 percent affordable . . You

3

heard the pu'unoa project people say there's no way

4

to do this project unless we have 50 percent market

5

to subsidize the 50 percent affordable.

6

Spencer was saying initially he could do them all

7

affordable.
And I think they can.

8

9

Now it's coming

Yet Jesse

I mean, I think -- I

was at a meeting over at the Wainee Affordable

10

Housing Group, and they had Everett Dowling's people

11

there talking.

12

It was simple structures on Hawaiian homes, 78 to

13

$80 a square foot.

14

And you look at the cost of the Spencer property,

15

$2,500,000.

16

housing if you get the land for $25,000 an acre.

And they built affordable housing.

So you start looking at that.

You can do any kind of affordable

But I think it's -- it's the balance.

17

And I

18

know many of you live on close to 10,000 or maybe

19

more than 10,000 square foot.

20

you have an ohana unit.

21

perpetuates affordable housing because you can move

22

in in a two-bedroom, expand it, and then move into

23

an ohana unit later, and you can build as you can

24

afford.

25

MS. ALUETA:

You have a house and

And -- and that really

Three minutes.
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MR. VANDERBILT:

So I -- I think there needs to be a balance

2
3

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

and affordable housing can -- can be done.

4

I -- I was just reading an article that came

5

out of Florida, and they're building three-bedroom,

6

four-bedroom and two-bedroom houses with garages

7

coming in at 90 to $110,000.

8

the help of Federal Government, homeowners will have

9

mortgages around 70 to 75,000.

And it says that with

Now how can you

10

build something like that in Florida and you can't

11

build it in Hawaii.

12

is double, I doubt it, but maybe it is.

13

know.

14

Maybe the cost of the materials
I don't

But I think that we've heard enough from the

15

Habitat for Humanities, from people like Dowling

16

that have built -- built -- built simple homes, that

17

these things can come in and we can get affordable

18

housing for people in the 50 percent, 60 and 70

19

percent.

20

The County's graph that they did, which was I

21

guess the HUD graph, if you look on the County's

22

grid it says, affordable housing sales, and it

23

starts at 50 percent and it goes all the way up to

24

200 percent of median.

25

forget about these guys at 50, 60, 70, it can't

But slowly we're just saying
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work.

2

developers to help out.

3

But it 9an work, and we need to ask these

Now Mr. Spencer, he has -- he has a lot of

4

figures.

The Pu'unoa has a lot of figures.

5

matter of fact, I showed in some data that the

6

Pu'unoa Project could be 100 percent affordable

7

starting instead of 50 percent affordable, and

8

they'd still make a 24 percent profit on sales.

9

Mr. Spencer's project says he's going to make 5
What does that mean?

As a

10

percent on costs.

If he would

11

work with the County so the County might find --

12

fund some of the road or some of the sewer, then the

13

prices can go down.

14

But it's very easy for a developer on this

15

201G to walk in and say, I'm not going to require

16

anything from the government.

17

quicker way to fast track it, but that also adds a

18

lot more cost to the project.

19

have to start eliminating those -- those teachers,

20

those firemen, the policemen, government workers,

21

even Council people that don't have a house yet and

22

are only making $40,000.

23

real on this.

24
25

And that gives him a

And therefore, you

I mean, so we got to get

And -- and Ms. Lee brought up that it's -it's terrible that there's such a high percentage of
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1

-- of homes that are for second-home buyers and

2

speculators or off-island people.

3

what it's all about.

4

is looking at the affordable housing and speeding up

5

that.

And -- and that's

And I'm glad that the County

But now they're talking with the contractos

6

7

and I hear, well, if it's good for affordable

8

housing, maybe we can speed up the process for

9

everybody.

10

MS. ALUETA:

six minutes.

11

MR. VANDERBILT:

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

13

MR. VANDERBILT:

I'll finish up in a minute.
Thank you.
But -- but if you speed it up for

14

everybody and you allow this just vast profits to go

15

on, it's not going to get any better for the

16

affordable housing because everybody's going to want

17

to keep working on the market.

18

Mr. Spencer and Mr. Smith are working on two

19

affordable housing projects because they can't do a

20

market-priced house

21

there's a chance to do an affordable.

22

they want to give something back to the affordable,

23

but the key is that they got a situation with the

24

land, one with Peter Martin with some remnant

25

parcels and one with Mr. Spencer picking up the land

project on those lots.

So

And I'm sure
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at a good price, that they can do this.

2

But anyway, I guess what I'm saying is

3

there's got to be some balance, and let's stop

4

calling it affordable housing but fair housing.

5

-- and I think that there really needs to be some

6

other people involved in some of these working

7

committees that the county's working for instead of

8

the Maui contractors Association because

9
10

MS. ALUETA:

And

Seven minutes.
Well, Mr. Chairman, I want to thank you

MR. VANDERBILT:

11

for the extra time to let me ramble on, but I'm

12

going to keep at this as long as I -- I can to get

13

larger lots

14

of Maui county.

15
16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
DeGray?

an~

decent prices for the working people
So thank you.

Thank you, DeGray.

Questions for

Jo Anne?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

A question and then a comment too.

18

In regard to the

19

that's always been kind of a sore point as you

20

squeeze on zero lot line a lot of the homes.

21

think that part of how we could actually allow

22

people to remain on their lot without having to turn

23

around and sell it and then buy something else as

24

their family grows would be to start with the large

25

-- slightly larger lot and then maybe a slightly

the lot sizes too, I know that
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1

smaller home so that they could add on, do you

2

believe that that's workable?

3

MR. VANDERBILT:

Well, I think that's the way local

4

families in Maui have always worked.

They've stayed

5

within their means.

6

for lack of a better thing, all the lots around

7

Kahului, much of Dream City, was 10,000 square foot,

8

and you start off and you build what you can build,

9

two-bedroom, and it's designed so you can add on,

And if you give somebody, say,

10

and then as you get older you move to ohana, and

11

that continues to perpetuate, and maybe, you know,

12

maybe you lease the land or you do something like

13

that.

14

But, no, I agree because this -- I heard

15

Mr. Martin on Pu'unoa say, well -- or was it Mr.

16

smith, I don't know.

17

square foot lots and 750 square foot homes are

18

starter homes and allows them to get into the

19

housing market.

20

and if you ask Mr. Martin or anybody else to

21

explain, how a family working in the service

22

industry, the tourist industry, is going to move

23

from that starter home to a bigger lot, in a bigger

24

house at market values later on.

25

incomes will never increase, you know.

But ,they said these 4,000

But there's absolutely zero chance,

Their
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So I think if you start out with a larger

1
2

lot, it's going to work.

And if the County has to

3

get in and help subsidize some detached family

4

housing, well, maybe -- maybe they do that.

5

it on the rental housing, like some of Mr. Ridings'

6

projects.

7

-- but that -- that's the -- I saw that chart in

8

the affordable housing.

9

affordable, single-family houses needed.

They do

The County has issued County bonds.

And

There's so many more

will be able to qualify if

10

And people will

11

the product's there, I think.

12

-- sure, some people can't qualify, but people are

13

saying, why shouldn't I have a nice car, I'll never,

14

ever have a hope of owning a car

a house because

15

you're looking at 200, $250,000.

And so there's got

16

to be a way around this, and -- and hopefully, this

17

Committee is doing a terrific job.

I think to say that

I'm on the Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task

18
19

Force.

They're doing as good as we can.

20

think if these developers, like Mr. Spencer and Mr.

21

Smith and others, these contractors get together and

22

say, here is what it cost to do all these things,

23

why not just lay it on the table, they have all the

24

figures right there in front of them.

25

help you guys make balanced decisions for the

That would
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betterment of Maui too.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But by putting it on that bigger

3

lot, then they can stay on their property and just

4

add to the value of their homes

5

MR. VANDERBILT:

I have talked --

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

MR. VANDERBILT:

-- as their families grows.

I have talked to at least 15 couples that

8

are looking for a house.

And my question to them,

9

if you had a 10,000 square foot lot that you could

10

pass down to your family, do you care if you own

11

it?

12

speculating on their primary home like mainland

13

people are.

14

They said no.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because local people aren't into

Yeah, and the other -- the other

15

point I wanted to make too is when you were doing

16

the analysis between Florida and here, one of the

17

things because I used to go through Florida a lot on

18

our way here to the -- to Maui, one of the biggest

19

problems that we have here is the cost of our land.

20

That is the biggest difference.

21

Because their land was -- you know, you talk

22

about buying swampland in Florida, Mr. Chair, that

23

was it.

24

actually have saved a lot on their housing cost.

25

And they have a number of large construction firms

So that's one of the ways that they
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1

that -- you know, they -- it's a little bit

2

different there.

3

comment and not a question.

4

MR. VANDERBILT:

But anyway, that was just a

Well, and I think that's where if you get

5

the figures from the local developers, you can call

6

some of these developers, the guy that did this

7

project, send us your cost, they'll share them.

8

We've gotten some costs and ins from some California

9

developers' line items on the cost of building a

10

home and site construction cost.

11

to compare them and so

12

what and why, you know.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. VANDERBILT:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

MR. VANDERBILT:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

knows who's saying

Great.

Thank you.
Thanks very much, DeGray.

Thank you, DeGray.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Anymore questions, Members?

Thanks again.
••• END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY •••

20
21

okay.

~verybody

And it'd be good

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Members, we have before us a

22

proposed bill entitled, A Bill for an Ordinance

23

Amending section 19.510.050, Maui County Code,

24

Adding Affordable Housing Conditions to Conditional

25

zoning.

And the purpose of the proposed bill is to
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1

amend that particular section of the Maui County

2

Code to ensure timely compliance of affordable

3

housing condition -- conditions that are placed on

4

change in zoning requests.

5

And the second item that we have is a

6

proposed resolution entitled, Referring a Proposed

7

Bill Amending section 19.510.050, Maui county Code,

8

Adding Affordable Housing Conditions to Conditional

9

Zonings to the Lanai, Maui and Molokai Planning

10

commissions.

And the purpose of this resolution is

11

to refer the proposed bill to the Lanai, Maui and

12

Molokai Planning commissions so that they can bring

13

it up for their public review.
First of all, I'd like to thank corporation

14
15

Counsel Ed Kushi for creating this bill that's

16

before us.

17

-- and review with us the amendment to this

18

particular section.

19

MR. KUSHI:

And I'd like for Ed to provide us with

Ed?

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And first of all, I

20

won't take all the credit or the blame for this one.

21

I'm just reacting to your memo of May 23rd, '03, and

22

what I've done was try to incorporate the

23

suggestions, at your direction, the suggestions made

24

by the Director of Planning in his memo to you dated

25

March 10th, '03.
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1

What we've done here is to look at the

2

specific conditional zoning section in Title 19,

3

which is section 19.510.050 entitled, Conditional

4

Zoning.

5

handouts.
Mr. Chair, if you want me just to go through

6

7

I believe it's attached to your latest

with -- through it and highlight the changes?

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, if you could.

starting off on the first page, section A, no

10

change.

11

state that the conditions shall be imposed by the

12

Council

13

Council finds them necessary to prevent

14

circumstances which may be adverse to, and it

15

usually read adverse to the public health, safety,

16

convenience, and welfare.

17

to, comma, or promote the public's health, safety,

18

convenience, and welfare.

19

section B, we --we put in a revision to

conditions shall be imposed if the

We put in to say adverse

There's some discussion in -- legal

20

discussion in terms of if it's only adverse to, then

21

you're reacting, whereas we believe the police

22

powers to government also includes the power to

23

promote the public health, safety, and welfare in

24

connection with this affordable housing.

25

Moving on to section C, we added some
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1

revisions here to say the conditions imposed shall

2

be performed prior to final Council action.

3

existing ordinance "just said prior to Council

4

action.

5

clarified it to say it's befor!e second -- second

6

reading.

So whether it's first or second.

section 0, no change.

7

The

So we

Some housekeeping

8

changes from capital County to small county.

9

section E, no change.

10

section G, no change.

11

Section F, no change.

section H, as in Harold, is a new section

12

entitled, Affordable Housing Conditions.

13

than just reading it through, we added basically if

14

the Council imposes conditions with respect to

15

affordable housing, the following provisions shall

16

apply.

17

Rather

One" is that the -- the number or the

18

percentage shall be built concurrently with the

19

number or percentage of market price, spell that out

20

specifically in the ordinance.

21

Number two, that the required number or

22

percentage of -- of affordable units or lots shall

23

be provided within five years, irrespective whether

24

or not any market lots are built.

25

Okay.

Number three is that the obligation to
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~hall

1

build or provide lots or units

2

performance and payment bond in favor of the County.

3

The intent being that if it doesn't come within five

4

years, we'll call in the bond.

5

be secured by a

Now the discussion was prior to the meeting,

6

what does that mean.

It was intended that the

7

amount of this bond be determined and incorporated

8

in this agreement which we'll talk about, and the

9

amount will be determined by experts or engineers as

10

if the county would do or fulfill the affordable

11

housing requirements.

12

-- requirements are, let's say, 20 units or lots

13

and that amounts to a million dollars, the bond will

14

be in a million dollars.

15

So if you -- if they require

Number four is that all of these conditions

16

will be -- and the status of these conditions,

17

compliance status, will be submitted through annual

18

reports by the applicant beginning -- beginning the

19

first anniversary date of the effective date of the

20

zoning ordinance.

21

And lastly, number five, that all these terms

22

and conditions will be -- conditions will be set

23

forth in a formal agreement drafted by and between

24

the applicant and Alice Lee's department, Housing

25

and Human Concerns.

It will be set -- transmitted
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1

to this body.

This body will look at it, have the

2

opportunity to look at it, send it back to the

3

administration for modifications or revisions, and

4

prior to final action have this agreement recorded.
Whereas, in comparing this provision to the

5
6

one that you have in section two point -- Chapter

7

2.94, which is the hotel affordable units, that

8

agreement does not say it should be recorded prior

9

to hotel development final action.

This one

10

specifically says and it tightens up that provision

11

that the Council has the opportunity to see the

12

final product before final -- second and final

13

reading.

14

And lastly, section I was changed to --

15

section H was changed to section I in a housekeeping

16

amendment.
That in a nutshell is -- are the revisions,

17
18

19
20

21
22

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
for Ed?

Thank you, Ed.

Members, any questions

Member Molina?

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

Mr. Kushi, on letter H, number 4, the

23

compliance status, the reports, I guess, being

24

recommended, it's an annual report to the Council.

25

Can I ask why annual and maybe not, say, semiannual?
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MR. KUSHI:

According to Ms. Lee, she understands that's

2

what the LUC does, Land Use Commission.

3

could be semiannual, quarterly, whatever you want.

4

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

I guess it

Would there be any problems you

5

foresee if it were, say, on a semiannual basis

6

rather than an annual?

7

MR. KUSHI:

Well, no -- no problem, but what are you going

8

to do with it if it comes twice a year instead of

9

once a year?

10

11

You're looking still at a five-year

deadline.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Uh-huh, okay.

I'm -- I'm just

12

thinking in terms of just to keep ourselves updated

13

because sometimes, as you know, we were inundated

14

with a lot of other issues as well.

15

keep our commitment fresh towards holding developers

16

accountable to this affordable housing condition, so

17

that -- it just crossed my mind that why annual

18

instead of semiannual.

19

MR. KUSHI:

20

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. KUSHI:

22

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24
25

But just to

Whatever-Okay.

-- you please, Mr. Molina.
Okay.

Thank you.

Members, anymore questions?

Member Molina, you want to add semiannual to
that?

Okay.
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VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
that okay?
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Friendly amendment would suffice.

Is

Okay.
Okay.

Thank you.

So rather than annual reports, it would

be semiannual reports.
Okay.

8
9

Whether it'd be done in a

friendly amendment or in a formal amendment, Chair.

5

7

Chairman?

Item No.3.

I just want to thank Ed for clarifying
You know, this gives us a lot of teeth

10

in regards to the affordable housing.

If it's not

11

done, then at least we have some compensation to

12

make it happen.

13

clarification, Ed.

14

Okay.

So thank you for that

Since there are no questions in

15

regards to -- other than what we just did on that

16

friendly amendment, the Chair would like to

17

recommend that the resolution be passed on to the

18

full Council for adoption of the resolution in

19

regards to the proposed bill to amend section

20

19.510.050.

21

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

So moved.
Second.

Moved and second.

All in ·favor say

"aye"?

25
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1

VOTE:

AYES:

2
3

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair
pontanillao
None.
None.
None.

4

MOTION CARRIED.
5

ACTION:
6
7
8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

Okay.

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution
referring proposed bill to the Lanai,
Haui, and Molokai Planning commissions
and FILING of Communication.
Motion carried.
Members, as far as HHS-3, the Chair

10

would like to defer this matter in regards to

11

affordable housing.

12

that?

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Is there any objections to

No objections.
Thank you.

As far as the HHS -- HHS-1, if there is no

15

16

objections, I'd like to file this matter, along with

17

the miscellaneous communication if there is no

18

objections.

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No objections.
okay.

Thank you.

Anymore discussion or remarks or comments

21
22

that you want to make?

23

one.

24
25

Ed?
Okay.

MS. ALUETA:

If not this meeting -- oh,

As far as this meeting goes, it's --

Mr. Chair, I'm sorry to interrupt.
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1

would actually prefer a vote on the amendment to the

2

bill --

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

MS. ALUETA:

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Fine.

-- if that's okay.
Okay.

As far as amendment, all in

favor say "aye."

6
7

Okay.

VOTE:

counci1members Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Vice-Chair Molina and Chair Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
EXC. :

8

9

10

MOTION CARRIED.

11

ACTION:

Recommending amendment to proposed
bill.

12

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Anymore discussion?

14

15
16

Motion carriedo

adjourned.
ADJOURN:

If not, this meeting is

Thank you very much, Members.

3:23 p.m.

17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25
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